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February 24,2000 

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVER Y 

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

DEPOSIT DATE 
Re: Docket # 991851-TI 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

D253 ”‘ FEB282000 

On behalf of Network Intemational, LC d/b/a Network Intemational of the South, LC 
(“Network Intemational”), a certificated reseller of long distance telecommunications services 
in Florida, we respectfully submit a check in the amount of $100.00 to resolve the apparent 
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, Florida Administrative Code. 

An additional copy of this letter and filing also is enclosed. Please date+tamp the extra 
copy and return it to the undersigned in the enclosed postage prepaid envelope. 

Should you have any questions, please contact the undersigned. 

Enclosure 
cc: Mark Sandler, President 

Network Intemational, LC 
1300 Piccard Drive, Suite 202 
Rockville, Maryland 20850 
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